STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (B60) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
WWwWw,.ct.gov/cse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 17, 2018

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14% Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE:  DOCKET NO. 480 — SectorSite I.LC Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications
facility on town-owned propetty behind the Southwest Fire Station located at 2 Westwoods
Drive, Farmington, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Chiocchio:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your request for an extension of titne to
respond to the Development and Management Plan interrogatories for the above-teferenced matter
dated October 17, 2018.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencics, the Council hereby
gtants the request for an extension of time to close of business on October 25, 2018.

Sincerely,

oy e

Melanie Bachman
Executive Directot
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October 17, 2018

VIA EMAITIL AND FIRST-CL.ASS MAITL
Raobert Mercier '

Siting Analyst

Connecticut Siting Couneil

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re:  Docket 480
SectorSite, LLC & T-Mobile Northeast
Proposed Wireless Telecommunications Tower Facility

445 Hamllton Avenue, 14th Floor
White Plains, New York 10601

T 914 7611300

F 914 761 5372

cuddyfeder.com

Lucia Chiocchio

Ilchioechio@euddyfeder.com
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iCT 17 2018

Connecilout Siting Gouncil

2 Westwoods Drive, Farmington, Connecticut: Town-owned Property

Dear Mr. Mercier:

On behalf of SectorSite, LLC (“SectorSite”) and T-Mobile Northeast (“T-Mobile™), the Applicants,
we respectfully request an extension of time to October 25, 2018 to submit responses to Siting
Council D&M Interrogatories for the above referenced Docket. Thank you for your consideration
and courtesy in this matter. Should you have any guestions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Lucia Chiccchio

cc: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director, Connecticut Siting Council

SectorSite
T-Mobile

WESTCHESTER | NEW YORK CITY | HUDSON VALLEY | CONNECTICUT




